
Pete, Aaron 

11/1/2012 1:40:38 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
kswitzer@gswater.com (kswitzer@gswater.com); Les.starck@sce.com 
(Les.starck@sce.com); mcarano@nvenergy.com (mcarano@nvenergy.com); 
mark.tucker@pacificorp.com (mark.tucker@pacificorp.com); Lee Schavrien 
(LSchavrien@semprautilities.com) (LSchavrien@semprautilities.com)
Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) (emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov); 
gvalpelt@caiso.com (gvalpelt@caiso.com); ppettingill@caiso.com 
(ppettingill@caiso.com); mthompson@caiso.com (mthompson@caiso.com); 
Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Stepanian, Raffy 
(raffy.stepanian@cpuc.ca.gov); Randolph, Edward F. 
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Sterkel, Merideth "Molly" 
(MeridethMolly.Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov); Miller, Karen (karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Fugere, Raymond G. (raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov); Beck, Valerie 
(valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov); McMahon, Loreen (loreen.mcmahon@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Enis, Phillip 
(phillip.enis@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Electric Emergency Reporting

Please find the attached memorandum from Julie Halligan, Deputy Director of the Consumer 
Protection and Safety Division regarding Electric Emergency Reporting.

Thank you,

Aaron K. Pete

Executive Assistant to the Director

Brigadier General (CA) Emory J. Hagan, III

Consumer Protection & Safety Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone (415) 703-2179

Fax (415) 703-3533

AKP&cpuc. ca. gov

SB GT&S 0186386
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